

Faculty Assembly (FA)
Minutes of the Meeting
10 am -12:30 pm May 20, 2015
Alumni Lounges
Number of Attendees: 115

1. FA President Rainforth's report

- a. FA President, Professor Rainforth welcomed everyone to the final FA meeting for the academic year and mentioned that we would have a 15 minute time allotment for all discussions.
- b. FA President Professor Rainforth, requested for volunteers/nominations for the position of the Topics in Art and Humanities representative on GECCO. Faculty who participate in that category were invited to submit nominations directly to Professor Rainforth or the faec@ramapo.edu email account
- c. Faculty were reminded that th

i. She sought nominations for coordinator for living learning community \$5000 stipend in Summer. \$2500 stipend Spring and Fall.

ii. She sought nominations for coordinator of Fellowship and Graduate Scholarship which also has a stipend.

3. Approval of minutes of April 22, 2015 FA meeting

a. The minutes were approved.

4. ARC - Presentation of two decision items:

a. Decision Item 4Gen Ed ARC chair Professor Rakotolele presented the following motion about the Gen Ed Proposal, " ARC recommends a mapo ARCH program which includes, goals and outcomes, curriculum map, categories, experimental component and general education requirements." and called for a vote. The floor was opened up to discussions

vii.

involved? In response to which, it was explained that the categories, were not yet populated so people would have a say in that and currently, only the model/framework was being put forth for a vote.

- d. At this point, FA VicePresident Professor Root called the question for a motion to approve the recommendation of the TFCS to extend the deadlines in its charge until a permanent credit structure is decided upon. It was voted upon. Total number of responses: 110. 98% Yes, 1% No, 1% abstention. The motion was passed and the extension for the deadlines was approved.

6. Service Task Force's Report

- a. Service Task Force Chairperson Meredith Davis, introduced the committee

c. Faculty thanked the committee for their effort but felt it would be extra work to

